Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/shafiqulislam-63098640 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Organizational Development Microsoft Office Policy

Languages

English (Full Professional) Bengali (Full Professional)

Publications

A Treasure of Shakespeare Quotations (William Shakespeare Udhrity Kosh)

Shafiqul Islam

Head of Programs, Bangladesh, Vital Strategies Bangladesh

Summary

32 YEAR CAREER IN BANGLADESH CIVIL SERVICE from1983-2015 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER AND DISTRICT MAGISTRATE, MADARIPUR & CHITTAGONG JOINT SECRETARY(WHO & PUBLIC HEALTH) MOHFW JOINT SECRETARY(FOOD & DISASTER MANAGEMENT) MOFDM ADDITIONAL SECRETARY(Retired) Bangladesh Technical Advisor at World Lung Foundation(WLF)

Experience

Vital Strategies Head of Programs, Bangladesh October 2015 - Present (5 years 8 months) Bangladesh

Government of Bangladesh 8 years 7 months

Former Additional Secretary to the Government of Bangladesh December 2008 - September 2015 (6 years 10 months)

Joint Secretary FOOD AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT March 2007 - December 2008 (1 year 10 months) MINISTRY OF FOOD AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT

PROCUREMENT AND DISTRIBUTION OF FOOD

DISASTER MANAGEMENT

SOCIAL SAFETY NETWORK

MANAGEMENT OF HAVOC CAUSED BY SUPER CYCLONE SIDOR IN 2007

FOOD PLANNING AND MONITORING

GOVERNMENT OF BANGLADESH JOINT SECRETARY WORLD HEALTH & Public Health August 2004 - December 2006 (2 years 5 months) MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND FAMILY WELFARE, BANGLADESH SECRETARIAT

SUPERVISED AND MONITORED PUBLIC HEALTH ACTIVITIES OF DGHS, MOHFW WORKED WITH WHO FOR THEIR WORK IN BANGLADEH FOCAL POINT OF GFATM

Education

North South University MPH, Thesis on SHS,Hospital Management,Epidemiology · (2010 - 2011)

University of Dhaka, Bangladesh BA(Hons),MA, English Litetrature · (1975 - 1981)